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Haggs Parish Church was established following a petition to Presbytery by William Forbes 
and others in 1839.  The church was built on land provided by William Forbes and the first 
minister was called and ordained in 1841.  The parish was formally disjoined from Denny 
Parish and erected a quoad sacra parish by the Court of Teinds in 1875.  The congregation 
was linked with Dennyloanhead on 25 July 1978.  The linkage was terminated on 28 June 
1991 after which the Dennyloanhead congregation was formally dissolved on 1 Sep 1991. 
 
The Church of Scotland kirk session for Haggs sat in the presbytery of Stirling until 1929.  It 
then sat within the presbytery of Linlithgow and Falkirk and from 1976 in the presbytery of 
Falkirk. 

 
 
 
 
   
Reference 
Code 

Date Brief Description 

CH2/823/1 1841-1925 Session minutes 
CH2/823/1A  Formula, signed by Robert Gillies Miller and James 

Benson, on ordination as elders, 1927 Attestation of 
Communion Roll  purges and revisions Letter and 
related papers on family history of Baird of Bankhead 

CH2/823/2 1899-1927 Board of Managers' minutes 
CH2/823/3 1875-1960 Baptismal Register 
CH2/823/4 1875-1949 Register of proclamations of banns for marriage 
CH2/823/5 1898-1934 Accounts 
CH2/823/6 18 Jan 1875 Decreet of disjunction and erection of the church and 

parish of Haggs, quoad sacra 

 


